1.

IL

1L

V.

VL

VII.

VIIL

IX.

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR:
HOWARD COUNTY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
HOWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER
220 NORTH MAIN STREET, ROOM 338 (3f° FLOOR)
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2023, AT 4:00 P.M.

Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer
Opening of the Regular Meeting and Approval of Minutes

Additional Appropriations — Ordinance No. 2023-HCCO-46

A.  Drug Free Howard County — Rob Pruett
i.  Drug Free Community Fund: 1148
B. Coroner’s Office — Dr. Steve Seele
i.  County General Fund — Coroner: 1000.0007
C. Board of Commissioners — Brad Bray
i.  County General Fund— Commission&rs: 1000.0068
D. Superior Court I — Judge Matt Elkin
i County General Fund — Unified Courts: 1000.0225
ii.  County User Fee — Jury Pay Fund: 2512
iii.  Drug Court Grant Fund: 9131
iv.  Reentry Court Grant Fund: 9132
Highway Department — Amber Tolle
i.  Motor Vehicle Highway Fund: 1173
F.  Community Supervision — Dustin DeLong
i.  Supplemental Adult Probation Fund: 2100

!

Transfers — Resolution No. 2023-HCCR-22

A. Surveyor’s Office — Greg Lake
i.  County General Fund - Surveyor: 1000.0006
ii. Stormwater Management Operation Fund: 1197
B.  Coroner’s Office — Dr. Steve Seele
i.  County General Fund - Coroner: 1000.0007
C. Sheriff’s Office — Jerry Asher
i. LIT — Special Purpose Fund — Jail: 1114.0380
ii. LIT - Public Safety Fund: 1170
D. Kinsey Youth Center — Kathy Cates-Cullison

i. LIT - Special Purpose Fund — KYC Emergency Shelter Care: 1114.9603

ii.  LIT — Special Purpose Fund — KYC Secure Detention: 1114.9605
E.  Community Supervision — Dustin DeLong
i County User Fee — Project Income: 2542

Salary Ordinance Amendments — Ordinance No. 2023-HCCO-47
Old Business

New Business
A. 2024 Council Meeting Schedule
B. Prosecutor’s Office’s PAC Request — Mark McCann
C. Public Defender’s Office’s Quarterly Report Presentation

Other Council Business

Adjournment of Regular Meeting

JOHN J. ROBERTS, PRESIDENT
DARYL MAPLE, VICE PRESIDENT
BRYAN ALEXANDER, COUNCILMAN
MARTHA J. LAKE, COUNCILWOMAN
FRANK FAULKNER, COUNCILMAN
TIM CUTHBERT, COUNCILMAN
BRETT SANDERS, COUNCILMAN



HOWARD COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING: OCTOBER 24, 2023

The Howard County Council met in Regular Session on Tuesday, October 24, 2023, at 4:02 p.m. in Hearing Room 338 of the
Howard County Administration Center. Those in attendance included Council President John J. Roberts, Council Vice
President Daryl Maple, Council Members Martha J. Lake, Bryan Alexander, Brett Sanders, Frank Faulkner, County Auditor
Jessica Sccrease, and County Attorney Alan Wilson. Council Member Tim Cuthbert was absent. The meeting was called to
order and conducted by Council President Roberts.

President Roberts led the Pledge of Allegiance, and Councilman Faulkner offered a word of prayer.

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes from the regular meeting held on September 26, 2023, having been previously submitted and reviewed, werc
approved on a motion made by Councilman Faulkner. Councilman Alexander seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

IN THE MATTER OF ORDINANCE NO. 2023-HCCO-44 — ADDITIONAIL APPROPRITIONS:

Auditor Jessica Secrease read Ordinance No. 2023-HCCO-44 — Additional Appropriations onc time, and the ordinance was
acted upon as follows:

Additional Appropriations and Reductions Requested Approved

1114 LIT —SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND:
0000 No Department (Employee Expenses):

15210 FICA 382.50 382.50
15240 Employee Service Bonus 5,000.00 5,000.00
0380 Jail:
33400 Meals for Prisoners 75,000.00 75,000.00
TOTAL LIT — SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND: 80,382.50 80,382.50
1119 CLERK’S RECORDS PERPETUATION FUND:
31210 Computer Maintenance 16,900.00 16,900.00
TOTAL CLERK’S RECORDS PERPETUATION FUND: 16,900.00 16,900.00
1176 MOTOR VEHICLE HIGHWAY FUND:
12103 Crew Leader (3) 47,613.00 47,613.00
MOTOR VEHICLE HIGHWAY FUND: 47,613.00 47,613.00
TOTAL ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR ALL FUNDS: 144,895.50 144,895.50

1114 LIT — Special Purpose Fund | 0000 No Department (Employee Expenses)y:
On behalf of Sheriff Jerry Asher, Chief Matron Christina Kline requested to appropriate money from the Sheriff’s Commissary
Fund to cover two lateral transfers.

1114 LIT — Special Purpose Fund | 0380 Jail:
On behalf of Sheriff Jerry Asher, Chief Matron Christina Kline requested an additional appropriation to cover the cost of meals
for prisoners due to the cost of food rising. )

1119 Clerk’s Records Perpetuation Fund:
Clerk Debbie Stewert requested an additional appropriation to cover the cost of four invoices from Information and Records
Association for digitizing the clerk’s records.

1176 Motor Vehicle Highway Fund:
Highway Superintendent Amber Tolle requested an additional appropriation to cover the remaining cost of their third Crew
Leader position.

The additional appropriations were approved on a motion made by Councilman Faulkner to approve Ordinance No. 2023-
HCCO-44 — Additional Appropriations. Councilwoman Lake seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

Page 1 of 5



IN THE MATTER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-HCCR-16 — TRANSFERS:

Auditor Jessica Secrease read Resolution No. 2023-HCCR-16 - Transfers one time, and the ordinance was acted upon as
follows:

Transfer From Transfer To Requested  Approved
1000 COUNTY GENERAL FUND:
0005 Sheriff:

11312 Deputy 11907 Overtime - Deputy 16,800.00 16,800.00
11909 Process Server 11907 Overtime - Deputy 4,000.00 4,000.00
12108 Longevity 11907 Overtime - Deputy 3,200.00 3,200.00
0313 Maintenance:
11706 Maintenance Tech 1 11500 Labor/Maintenance 20,000.00 20,000.00
0750 Soil & Water Conservation:
11800 Overtime 11700 Part-Time 2,000.00 2,000.00
9600 Howard Haven:
11416 Housekeeper/Cook 11700 Part-Time 1,500.00 1,500.00
23350 Institutional & Medical Supplies 11700 Part-Time 2,500.00 2,500.00
1114 LIT - SPEACIAL PURPOSE FUND:
0380 Jail: ‘
11915  Jail Sergeant ' 11916 Jail Corporal 16,000.00 16,000.00
11915  Jail Sergeant 12200 Overtime - Correctional Officer 12,000.00 12,000.00
12007 Part-Time Cook 11913  Assistant Cook 1,200.00 1,200.00
12108 Longevity 12200 Overtime - Correctional Officer 6,300.00 6,300.00

1000 County General Fund | 0005 Sheriff:
On behalf of Sheriff Jerry Asher, Chief Matron Christina Kline requested a transfer to cover the cost of additional overtime for
the remainder of the year.

1000 County General Fund | 0313 Maintenance:
Maintenance Superintendent Bill Stonestreet requested a transfer to cover the labor positions for the rest of the year.

1000 County General Fund | 0750 Soil & Water Conservation:
Soil & Water Office Manager René Weaver requested a transfer to cover additional part-time work.

1000 County General Fund | 9600 Howard Haven:
Howard Haven Superintendent Jennifer Brower requested a transfer to cover additional part-time work.

1114 LIT - Special Purpose Fund | 0380 Jail:
On behalf of Sheriff Jerry Asher, Chief Matron Christina Kline requested a transfer to additional overtime for the rest of the
year and also to cover shortages in other salary line items.

Councilman Alexander made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2023-HCCR-16— Transfers as read. Councilwoman Lake
seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

IN THE MATTER OF ORDINANCE. NO. 2023-HCCO-45- SALARY ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS:

Auditor Jessica Secrease, read Ordinance No. 2023-HCCO-45 - Salary Ordinance Amendments one time, and the ordinance
was acted upon as follows:

Salary Amendments Requested Approved

1000 COUNTY GENERAL FUND:
0005 Sheriff:

11312  Deputy (16,800.00) (16,800.00)
11907 Overtime - Deputy 24,000.00 24,000.00
11909 Process Server (4,000.00) (4,000.00)

Page 2 of 5



Longevity

Maintenance:
Labor/Maintenance
Maintenance Tech 1

Soil & Water Conservation:

Part-Time
Overtime
Howard Haven:

Housckeeper/Cook
Part-Time

LIT - SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND:

No Department (Emplovee Expenses):

FICA

Employee Service Bonus

Jail;

Assistant Cook

Jail Sergeant

Jail Corporal

Part-Time Cook

Longevity

Overtime - Correctional Officer

MOTOR VEHICLE HIGHWAY FUND:

Crew Leader (3)

Hourly Rate Amendments

COUNTY GENERAL FUND:
County Extension;

Part-Time
Superior Court I;

Part-Time Clerical
Probation:

1142
11257

2100
11708
11709

Part-Time Probation Officer
Part-Time Probation Officer

LIT - SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND:
KYC - Emergency Shelter Care:
Youth Manager

Shift Supervisor

Part-Time Shift Supervisor

KYC - Sccure Detention:

Shift Supervisor

Youth Manager

Part-Time Shift Supervisor

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
FUND:
Full-Time Detention Officer

SUPPLEMENTAL ADULT
PROBATION FUND:
Part-Time Probation Officer
Part-Time Probation Officer

Current
Rate

$12.30

$18.74

$30.35
$18.50

$18.21
$17.03
$17.03

$17.03
$18.21
$17.03

$19.02

$16.75
$19.92

Page 3 of 5

(3,200.00)

20,000.00
(20,000.00)

2,000.00
(2,000.00)

(1,500.00)
4,000.00

382.50
5,000.00

1,200.00
(28,000.00)
16,000.00
(1,200.00)
(6,300)
18,300.00

47,613.00

Requested
Rate

$15.00
$20.51

$36.96
$36.96

$19.05
$19.84
$19.84

$19.84

$19.05
$19.84

$20.02

$36.96
$36.96

(3,200.00)

20,000.00
(20,000.00)

2,000.00
(2,000.00)

(1,500.00)
4,000.00

382.50
5,000.00

1,200.00
(28,000.00)
16,000.00
(1,200.00)
(6,300)
18,300.00

47,613.00

Approved
Rate

$15.00
$20.51

$£36.96
$36.96

$19.05
$19.84
$19.84

$19.84

$19.05
$19.84

$20.02

$36.96
$36.96



COUNTY USER FEE - PROJECT
2542 INCOME FUND:

11257 Full-Time Detention Officer $19.02 $20.02 $20.02
11260 Part-Time Reception/Data $15.80 $17.60 $17.60
11919  Educator/Facilitator Not listed $17.60 $17.60

2021 ADULT PROBATION CASE
9142 MANAGER GRANT FUND:

11700 Part-Time $20.26 $20.94 $20.94

Councilman Maple made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2023-HCCO-45 - Salary Ordinance Amendments as rcad,;
Councilman Faulkner seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

2024 Budget Session Minutes

The minutes from 2024 Budget Session meetings on August 30-31%, September 15%, and October 12th, having been previously
submitted and reviewed, were approved on a motion made by Councilman Faulkner. Councilman Sanders seconded the motion,
and the motion carried.

Redevelopment Commission Appointment

Council President Roberts presented Certificates of Appointment for the Howard County Redevelopment Commission for
Robert Sylvester and Rick Hartung. The appointments were submitted and approved as presented on a motion made by
Councilwoman Lake. The motion was seconded by Councilman Faulkner, and the motion carricd.

2024 Kokomo Howard County Library Appointment

Council President Roberts presented the 2024 Kokomo Howard County Public Library Board of Trustees rcappointment for
Alan Girton. The reappointment was submitted and approved as presented on a motion made by Councilman Maple. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Sanders, and the motion carried.

OTHER COUNCIL BUSINESS:

Councilman Faulkner discussed that the Russiaville Library Branch offers fun events that engage pcople, such as line dancing.
He appreciates that they can order him books that he would like to read even if they do not have them. President Robert stated
that he is grateful for local libraries.

Councilwoman Lake asked if the Redevelopment Commission was a necw group or restarting the old commission.
Commissioner Dodd stated that he did not know why the old commission stopped meeting. He stated that the Commission will
be helpful to reengage the economic development funds and to use those funds to establish the plaza. Commissioner Dodd
stated that the Commission will help the county to oversee the economic development funds while to community is growing.

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time,
the meeting was adjourned at 4:48 p.m. on a motion made by Councilman Alexander.
Councilwoman Lake seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

HOWARD COUNTY COUNCIL:

JOHN J. ROBERTS, PRESIDENT

DARYL MAPLE, VICE PRESIDENT

Page 4 of 5



ATTEST:

JESSCIA SECREASE, AUDITOR

Iloward County Council Meeting: October 24, 2023

Page 5 of 5

BRYAN ALEXANDER, COUNCILMAN

MARTHA J. LAKE, COUNCILWOMAN

FRANK FAULKNER, COUNCILMAN

TIM CUTHBERT, COUNCILMAN

BRETT SANDERS, COUNCILMAN



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-HCCO-46 - ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS

WHEREAS, it has been determined that it is now necessary to appropriate more money than was appropriated in the 2023 annual budget, now therefore.

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Council of Howard County, Indiana, that for the expenses of the taxing unit, the following additional sums on money are hereby
appropriated out of the funds named and for the purposes specified, subject to the laws governing the same.

Additional Appropriations Requested Approved

100 COUNTY GENERAL FUND:
0007 Coroner:

32635 Autopsy and Lab $ 65,000 00
0068 Commisioners:
31210 Contract Services $ 100,000 00

0225 Unified Courts:

31130 Translators $ 5,500.00
32633 Med & Hospital - Psychiatric $ 10,500.00
TOTAL COUNTY GENERAL FUND; $ 181,000.00
1148 DRUG FREE COMMUNITY FUND:
31000 Prevention & Education $ 18,000.00
32000 Intervention & Treatment 3 90,000 00
33000 Criminal Justice Services 3 18,000 00
34000 Discretionary $ 18,000 00
TOTAL DRUG FREE COMMUNITY FUND: $ 144,000.00
1173 MOTOR VEHICLE HIGHWAY RESTRICTED FUND:
23751 Bituminous $ 982,565.52
TOTAL MOTOR VEHICLE HIGHWAY RESTRICTED FUND; $ 982,565.52
2100 SUPPLEMENTAL ADULT PROBATION FUND:
11708 Part-Ttme Probation Officer $ 5,000 00
11709 Part-Time Administrative Assistant $ 5,000 00
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL ADULT PROBATION FUND: $ 10,000.00
2512 COUNTY USER FEE - JURY PAY FUND:
31250 Juror Fees $ 26,000 00
TOTAL COUNTY USER FEE - JURY PAY FUND: S 26,000.00
9131 DRUG COURT GRANT FUND:
30001 Special Projects & Incentives $ 1,500.00
32641 Drug Screens $ 7,488.20
TOTAL DRUG COURT GRANT FUND: $ 8,988.20
9132 REENTRY COURT GRANT FUND;
30001 Special Projects & Incentives $ 3,892.00
32641 Drug Screens 3 6,400.30
TOTAL REENTRY COURT GRANT FUND: $ 10,292,30
TOTAL ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR ALL FUNDS: $  1,362,846.02

The additional appropriations were presented to the Council of Howard County, Indiana, and read in full for the first time this 28th day of November, 2023
The additional appropriations were read in full for the second ttme and adopted this 28th day of November, 2023

The Howard County Council:

John J Roberts, President

Daryl Maple, Vice President Frank Faulkner, Councilman
Bryan Alexander, Councilman Tim Cuthbert, Councilman
Martha J. Lake, Councilwoman Brett Sanders, Councilman
Attest:

Jessica Secrease, Auditor



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-HCCR-22 - TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, the County Council may approve the transfer of money from one major budget classification to another within a department or office, if the transfer does not
require the expenditure of more money than the total amount set out in the budget as finally determined and if the transfer is approved at a regular public meeting and by the
proper ordinance.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Council of Howard County, that it is desired and deemed necessary that the following transfers be made within the accounts of the
designated funds as set out below:

Transfer From Transfer To Requested Approved
1000 CO GENERA ND:
0006 Survevor:
11304  First Deputy 11305 First Deputy $ 3,195.34
0007 Coroner:
32130 Travel & Training 11700 Part-Time $ 1,300.00
32632 Med & Hospital Transport 11700 Part-Time $ 500.00
32520  Garage & Motor Repair 11700 Part-Time $ 20000
32530 Equipment Repair 11700 Part-Time $ 20000
1114 LIT - SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND:
0380  Jail;
11906  Correctional Officer 12200 Overtime - Correctional Officer $ 55,000 00
12007  Part-Time Cook 12008 Part-Tune Correctional Officer $ 5,000.00
23210 Gas, Oil, & Lubnicants 32530 Equipment Repair 3 15,000 00
9603 KYC - Emergency Shelter Care:
11713 Youth Manager 11917 Shift Supervisor $ 2,600 00
9605 KYC- Detention;
11713 Youth Manager 11136 Shift Supervisor $ 2,600 00
1170 LIT - PUBLIC SAFETY FUND:
12300  Dispatcher 12305 Overtime - Dispatcher $ 30,000.00
12303 Corporal Shift Supervisor 12305 Overtime - Dispatcher $ 7,500.00
1197 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT OPERATION FUND:
15230 Insurance 15210 FICA $ 1,000.00
15230  Insurance 15220 PERF $ 1,000 00
2542 COUNTY USER FEE - PROJECT INCOME FUND:
11257  Full-Time Detention Officer 11260 Part-Time Administrative Assistant $ 11,000.00

Presented to the Council of Howard County, Indiana and read in full for the first time this 28th day of November, 2023.
Read in full for the second time and adopted this 28th day of November, 2023

The Howard County Council:

John J Roberts, President

Daryl Maple, Vice President Frank Faulkner, Councilman
Bryan Alexander, Councilman Tim Cuthbert, Councilman
Martha J. Lake, Councilwoman Brett Sanders, Councilman
Attest:

Jessica Secrease, Auditor



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-HCCO-47 - SALARY ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

AN ORDINANCE amending and increasing staffing and salary authorization to be paid county emplayees for the calendar year effective January 1,
2023, through December 31, 2023, as originally approved for the year 2023, except where otherwise noted.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of Howard County, Indiana that for the said fiscal year the following salary amendments are approved as
additional changes to the basic salary ordinance for the same fiscal year. Necessary personal services appropriations have been approved previously
to support the required expenditure of necessary funds

Salary Ordinance Amendments Requested Approved

1000 COUNTY GENERAL FUND:
0006 Surveyor:

11304 First Deputy $ 3,195 34
11305 First Deputy $ (3,195.34)
1114 LIT - SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND:
0380 Jail :
11906 Correctional Officer $ (55,000.00)
12007 Part-Time Cook $ (5,000 00)
12008 Part-Time Correctional Officer $ 5,000 00
12200 Overtime ~ Correctional Officer $ 55,000 00
9603 KYC- Emergency Shelter Care:
11713 Youth Manager $ (2,600 00)
11917 Shift Supervisor $ 2,600 00
9605 KYC- Secure Detention:
11136 Shift Supervisor $ 2,600 00
11713 Youth Manager $ (2,600.00)
1170 LIT- PUBLIC SAFETY FUND:
12300 Dispatcher $ (30,000 00)
12303 Corporal Shift Supervisor $ (7,500.00)
12305 Overtime - Dispatcher $ 37,500 00
1197 STORMWATER MGMT OPPERATION FUND: .
15210 FICA $ 1,000.00
15220 PERF $ 1,000.00
15230 Insurance $ (2,000.00)
2100 SUPPLEMENTAL ADULT PROBATION FUND:
11708 Part-Time Probation Officer $ 5,000.00
11709 Part-Time Administrative Assistant $ 5,000 00
2542 COUNTY USER FEE - PROJECT INCOME FUND:
11257 Full-Time Detention Officer $ (11,000 00)
11260 Part-Time Administrative Assistant $ 11,000.00
The salary amendments were read in full for the second time and adopted this 28th day of November, 2023.
The Howard County Council:
John J. Roberts, President
Daryl Maple, Vice President Frank Faulkner, Councilman

Bryan Alexander, Councilman Tim Cuthbert, Councilman



Martha J. Lake, Councilwoman

Brett Sanders, Councilman

Attest:

Jessica Secrease, Auditor



2024 Howard County Council Meeting Schedule

Meetings are scheduled on the fourth Tuesday of cach month except for the meeting in December.
August, September, and October meetings are set to accommodate the 2025 Budget Session
Meetings. The December meeting is set earlier within the month in order for timely approval of
2024 year-end transactions.

Meetings are held on the third floor in Hearing Room 338 of the Howard County Administration
Center located at 220 North Main Street, Kokomo, Indiana. All meetings are open to the public. If
any scheduling changes occur, notification will be given.

_Regular Méetings 2025 Budget Session Meetings
D;lte ‘ !‘ Time Date Time
Tuesday, January 23 4:00 p.m. ' Budget Workshops & Presentations
Tuesday, February 27" 4:00 p.m. Wednesday, August 21% | 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, March 26™ 4:00 p.m. Thursday, August 22 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, April 23™ 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday, May 28" 4:00 p.m. Budget Hearing
Tuesday, June 25% 4:00 p.m. Thursday, September 12 | 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, July 23% 4:00 p.m. Friday, September 13" | 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, August 27% 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday, September 24 | 4:00 p.m. Budget & Tax Levy Adoption
Tuesday, October 22™ 4:00 p.m. Thursday, October 10% | 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday, November 26® | 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday, December 10" | 4:00 p.m.

The 2024 Howard County Council Meeting Schedule was adopted on November 28, 2023.

Howard County Council
John J. Roberts, President
Daryl L. Maple, Vice President
G. Bryan Alexander, Member
Martha J. Lake, Member
Frank Faulkner, Member
Tim Cuthbert, Mcmber
Brett A. Sanders, Member



